
Docket 060658-EI- PEF's Notice of Service of 3rd Interrogatories to AARP 

Timolyn Henry 

Page 1 of 1 

From: Tibbetts, Arlene [Arlene.Tibbetts@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: NOS - 3rd Interrogs. to AARP.pdf 

Tuesday, March 06,2007 4:48 PM 

Docket 060658-El - PEF's Notice of Service of 3rd Interrogatories to AARP 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

John.burnett@pgnmail.com 
727-8 20-5 I84 

Docket: 060658-E1 
I n  re: Petition on behalf o f  Citizens o f  the State o f  Florida t o  require 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. t o  refund t o  customers $143 million 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting o f  3 pages. 

The attached document f o r  filing is Progress Energy Florida's 
Notice of Service (a PDF document) 
<<NOS - 3rd Interrogs. to AARP.pdf>> 

3/6/2007 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition on behalf of Citizens of ) 
the State of Florida to require 1 DOCKET NO. 060658-El 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to 
refund to customers $ I43 million 

1 
) 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’§ NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. hereby gives notice of service of Progress Energy 

Florida, Inc.’s Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 3-4) directed to AARP, via electronic 

and U.S. Mail to Michael B. Twomey, Counsel for AARP. 

/! ,* 

. Alexander Glenn 
eputy General Counsel 

John T. Bwnett 
Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 
Telephone: 727-8204 184 
Facsimilc: 727-820-5249 
Email: j ohn.bwnett@pgnmail .CRM 

Attomeys for 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct COPY of Progress Energy FIorida, 
h c . 3  Notice of Service has been furnished by electronic mail and regular U.S. Mail on 

h day of March, 2007 to all counsel as listed on the attached service list, 

Attorney 

Lisa Bennett, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Lec L. Willis, Esq. 
James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Jeffrey A. Stone 
Russell A. Badders 
Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 

Norman Hmton, 3r. 
Messes-, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
c/o John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter Reeves 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
Robert Schef'fcl Wrighb'John LaVia, III 

Michael B. Twomey 
P.0. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 

Karen S .  White, Lt. Col., USAF 
Damund E. Williams, Capt., W A F  

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-53 19 

AFLSAIJACL-ULT 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.0. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 W. Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FI, 32399 

Ms. Cheryl Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P.U. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Florida Power & Light Co. 
R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
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225 South Adms  St., Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Florida Power & Light Co. 
Bill Walker 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

John T. Butler 
Natalie Smith 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Florida Retail Federation 
100 E. Jefferson St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Cecilia Bradley 
Ofice of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PL0 I 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Bwchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW 

FIoor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-520 I 
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